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Shovers, Marc

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Marc and Peter,

Ammerman, Fred

Tuesday, June 17, 2003 10:01 PM
Shovers, Marc; Grant, Peter
Hanaman, Cathlene

Drafting Request for Levy Limits

Please draft an amendment for me to revise the sunset date for the levy limits.

Instead of saying “This section does not apply after June 30, 20086.", please draft the sunset
to read "This section does not apply beginning three years after the effective date of this
section .... [revisor inserts date]."

Thanks,
Fred
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LFB......Ammerman — Change levy limits sunset provisions

For 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

aftey
1. Page 438, line 10: deleteéfune 30, 2006” and substitute “ﬂﬁé[;ﬁ%@ﬁeﬂ

W\pﬂbﬁfy beg1nn1ngﬂécer the effective date of the subsection .... [revisor inserts

date]”.

2. Page 598, line 6: delete’?ﬁme 30, 2006” and substitute ‘WWM

2 Veaps . .
(MMe{Mh begmmngﬁlfter the effective date of the subsection .... [revisor inserts

date]”.

(END)
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LFB:.....Ammerman — Change }ylevy limits sunset provisions
FoR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 438, line 10: delete “after June 30, 2006” and substitute “beginning 3

years after the effective date of the subsection .... [revisor inserts date]”.

2. Page 598, line 6: delete “after June 30, 2006” and substitute “beginning 3
years after the effective date of the subsection .... [revisor inserts date]”.

(END)



